
 

Request for Proposal – Steel Tracked Hydraulic  

Excavator with Brush Head  

RFP 2024-03 Addendum #4 

 
Q#1: Do you need a dozer blade? 
 
A#1: Yes 

Q#2: Would you accept one printed owner manual and one PDF version? 

A#2: Yes  

Q#3: Would you accept a Carbon cab filter instead of the HEPA? 

A#3: Yes 

Q#4: Could you clarify item 85 (OEM boom and stick lowering control device)? 

A#4: Driver preferred 

Q#5: Item 91: Does the machine need an extra protection for the circle? 

A#5: Yes 

Q#6: Item 103: Can we provide a different brand of thumb than H&H? 

A#6: Yes 

Q#7: Item 109: Can we provide a pin grab coupler instead of the wedge design (stronger and more 

durable)? 

A#7: Yes 

Q#8: Item 130: Could you clarify, as the FAE brusher requested is not capable of cutting a tree with 21" 

diameter. 

A#8: Largest expected 6”-8” 

Q#9: Item 141: Do you have a preference between Groeneveld and Lubecore?  The   Groeneveld is a 

superior product. 



A:9: Groeneveld 

Q#10: Page 21: Do you require a 10% bond with this tender (certified cheque)? 

A#10: No. This should be corrected  

 

 


